Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 10:50 AM

To: '‘ABBAS, Waseem'; 'khanfai@who.int'’
Cc: ‘MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'’; 'Nadeem Jan'
Subject: FW: Absence of staff from duty station

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

With reference to below email, UCPO Zartaj Ullah has been found absent from duty station dated 13 to 15t
May 2020 without prior approval. He is recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not
satisfactory.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ALI KHAN, Adnan <aliad@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 11:07 PM

To: zartajucpo@gmail.com

Cc: AHMAD SHAH, Mumtaz Khan <muahmad@who.int>; KHAN, Khan Dat <khank@who.int>;
ahmadalidawar@gmail.com; shahidali@ctc.org.pk; leaves.kpt@ctc.org.pk; AIMAL, Numan <ajmaln@who.int>
Subject: Absence of staff from duty station

Dear UCPO Zartajullah,

You were found absent from your assigned UC during my visit to dattakhel on date 15/5/2020 ,and upon querry you
were also found absent on date 13,14 may 2020 despite of you have been warned verbally by tcsp dattakhel on my
dierction to operate from your assign UC but you failed to do so.

You are hereby directed to explain your position to me till tuesday,other wise strict action will be initiated against you
for non compliance.

Dear shahid CTC,

Kindly issue an explaination and if the reply is not satisfactory then take action accordingly .

Regards:

Dr. Adnan Ali Khan
PEO TDNWA

Cell-03179552798



Email: aliad@who.int



